
From: Plantenquiries - CA Telecom <plantenquiries@catelecomuk.com> 
Sent: 12 December 2023 19:52 
To: Utility Solutions GDC Requests 
Subject: RE: Plant Enquiry - 215625 - Site off Belmont Road, High Street, Uxbridge - 

Please respond by 14/12/2023 
 
 
 
Please Note: Our search criteria has changed. We previously searched for Colt Network which was 
within 200 metres, this has now changed to 50 metres. The negative response will be for all 
enquiries that the network is 50 metres or more away from the place of enquiry. 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Thank you for your enquiry for the above reference.  
 
We can confirm that Colt Technology Services do not have apparatus near the above location as 
presented on your submitted plan, if any development or scheme amendments fall outside the 50 
metre perimeter new plans must be submitted for review. 
 
Search is based on Overseeing Organisation Agent data supplied; we do not accept responsibility for 
O.O. Agent inaccurate data. 
 
If we can be of any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 

Plant Enquiry Team 
 

 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the intended 
recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action based on this 
communication. If you have received this communication in error please contact 
plantenquiries@catelecomuk.com  and delete this communication and any copies of it. Any views or opinions 
presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of C A Telecom LTD. C A 
Telecom LTD  monitors e-mails to ensure that its systems operate effectively and to minimise the risk of viruses.  

 

From: Utility Solutions Orders <requests.utilitysolutions@atkinsrealis.com>  
Sent: 12 December 2023 07:05 
To: Plantenquiries - CA Telecom <plantenquiries@catelecomuk.com> 

mailto:plantenquiries@catelecomuk.com


 

You recently requested information pertaining to the above location and in relation to CityFibre 

Holdings Ltd plant. 

 

Reference b987467e-4642-4136-a96e-28ca0bfd7cf7 

User: User 

Title: 215625 

Comment: 20231212112617570 

 

Please find attached a plan of the area of your interest that may contain plant which may be affected 

by your proposed works. 

 

The validity of this response is 6 weeks, after such time a new enquiry would need to be made. 

 

Please see the points of contact below if they are required: 

 

Plant Enquiries 

Rutherford House 

Birchwood Park 

Warrington 

WA3 6ZH 

asset.team@cityfibre.com 

 

Please quote the Reference ID in the subject line in any correspondence. 

 

Please be aware that all information included in this eMap is the property of the sender and subject 

to copyright. 

It is illegal to copy or send this information to any third party without the permission of the sender. 

________________________________ 

[CityFibre]<https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://cityfibre.com/__;!!OepYZ6Q!4z8eDWiqtcCXPdX_M

23vAN4HcIHspSww5C1sWzEqKB8jHYdzyXlhg4bLhR_N9GXZqGf9RUp0COZRGwv77b4boj2wi3eniT-

NnMzdXRtQW8Bngpu5wg$ > 

 





From: Networks Enquiries <assetenquiries@eclipsepower.co.uk> 
Sent: 12 December 2023 16:43 
To: Utility Solutions GDC Requests 
Subject: RE: Plant Enquiry - 215625 - Site off Belmont Road, High Street, Uxbridge - 

Please respond by 14/12/2023 
 
 
 
Dear Sir/ Madam, 
 
Thank you for your email. I can confirm that we have no present projects in the illustrated area as 
demonstrated in your email.  
 
This response is valid for 3 months, after this time has commenced, we request you submit another 
email demonstrating the location of your plans.  
 
If you have any further queries, do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
 
Kindest regards,  
Harry Constantine  
Eclipse Power   
Office:   +44 (0) 1234 486487  
www.eclipsepower.co.uk 
https://www.linkedin.com/company/eclipse-power-networks  

 
 
 
This e-mail is intended exclusively for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, or 
confidential. If you are not the addressee, you must not read, use or disclose the contents of this e-mail. If you receive this e-mail in error, 
please notify enquiries@eclipsepower.co.uk giving the name of the sender and delete the e-mail immediately. Eclipse Power has taken 
every reasonable precaution to ensure that an attachment to this e-mail has been checked for any viruses. Eclipse Power cannot, however, 
accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of software viruses and would strongly advise that you carry out your own virus checks 
before opening any attachment. 

 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Utility Solutions Orders <requests.utilitysolutions@atkinsrealis.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 7:05 AM 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.eclipsepower.co.uk/__;!!OepYZ6Q!8enmS16GN61Mq0VJx8GNbDTcflaHZwQ2kJt6w4Wgj2bsnJTQp7Lf4TaApB7avbK_zYrjD29ZDvfvbJ1ARGxFrWPRKFlwER44d8qxIuAcKUB2U3fd$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.linkedin.com/company/eclipse-power-networks__;!!OepYZ6Q!8enmS16GN61Mq0VJx8GNbDTcflaHZwQ2kJt6w4Wgj2bsnJTQp7Lf4TaApB7avbK_zYrjD29ZDvfvbJ1ARGxFrWPRKFlwER44d8qxIuAcKVWLQ21M$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/enquiries@eclipsepower.co.uk*20__;JQ!!OepYZ6Q!8enmS16GN61Mq0VJx8GNbDTcflaHZwQ2kJt6w4Wgj2bsnJTQp7Lf4TaApB7avbK_zYrjD29ZDvfvbJ1ARGxFrWPRKFlwER44d8qxIuAcKd8-2rUC$


From: plantenquiryservice@gtc-uk.co.uk 
Sent: 12 December 2023 21:50 
To: Utility Solutions GDC Requests 
Subject: GTC Plant Enquiry - Ref-  3935503 
Attachments: 3935503.png 
 

GTC Apparatus Not Found In Search Area  

Our Plant Enquiry Service Ref: 3935503 
Your Enquiry Ref: LM 215625/SuC  

Dear Chrissy,  

Thank you for your enquiry concerning apparatus in the vicinity of your proposed work. GTC can 
confirm that we have no apparatus in the vicinity but please note that other asset owners may have 
and ensure all utility owners have been consulted. For your records, the search area is shown in the 
attached map. 

Please note our assets now include those owned and operated by: 

• GTC Pipelines Limited 
• Independent Pipelines Limited 
• Quadrant Pipelines Limited 
• Electricity Network Company Limited 
• Independent Power Networks Limited 
• Independent Water Networks Limited  
• Open Fibre Networks Limited 
• Independent Community Heating Limited 

If you have any queries or require any further information please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Your sincerely, 

GTC Plant Enquiry Service.  

GTC 
Synergy House 
Woolpit Business Park 
Woolpit 
Bury St Edmunds 
Suffolk, IP30 9UP 
Tel: 01359 240363 
plant.enquiries@gtc-uk.co.uk 

 
 
NOTE: 
This E-Mail originates from GTC, Synergy House, Woolpit Business Park, Woolpit, Bury St Edmunds, 
Suffolk, IP30 9UP 
VAT Number: GB688 8971 40. Registered No: 029431.  
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From: Louise Bell <Louise.Bell@networkrail.co.uk> on behalf of OP Buried 
Services Enquiries <OPBuriedServicesEnquiries@networkrail.co.uk> 

Sent: 12 December 2023 12:41 
To: Utility Solutions GDC Requests 
Subject: RE: Plant Enquiry - 215625 - Site off Belmont Road, High Street, Uxbridge - 

Please respond by 14/12/2023 
 

OFFICIAL 

 
 
 
Dear Enquirer, 
 
With regards to your enquiry, Network Rail does not believe there is any Network Rail owned 
apparatus or underground services within the area you have defined. As there is always the 
possibility that new works could be planned and undertaken in this area by Network Rail this 
information is valid as at today’s date and is supplied for general guidance only.  
 
Please be aware that this response is based on Network Rail’s records and knowledge and no 
guarantee can be given regarding accuracy or completeness. CAT scans, safe digging practices (as 
contained in HSE publications) and other appropriate investigative techniques should always be 
carried out. 
 
There may be other apparatus or underground services owned or operated by Utility Companies and 
accordingly you should contact individual utilities for information. 
 
If, in connection with your investigations and/or work, you become aware of Network Rail apparatus 
or underground services within your area of work, please ensure these are notified to our Asset 
Protection team via the following link as a matter of urgency so that appropriate measures for 
avoidance of risk and damage can be put in place. 
 
Contact details can be found in the following link: Network Rail Asset Protection Teams 
 
If you require any further clarification on any of the information please contact 
opburiedservicesenquiries@networkrail.co.uk. 
  
Regards, 
 
Louise 
 
Louise Bell 

Distribution Administrator (Worksite Survey) 

 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.networkrail.co.uk/running-the-railway/looking-after-the-railway/asset-protection-and-optimisation/__;!!OepYZ6Q!9cfBUowRKiZQmatKqiL2675wON5rXhhj122LYdUpnEVUbmyUU6ODU36_lBzzXeFvxNFSfla5on2ZXbwFicNoD8qwmqUegGzhy-oKc8owN4Ax_m1_MeE$
mailto:opburiedservicesenquiries@networkrail.co.uk
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/networkrail.sharepoint.com/sites/myconnect/routeservices__;!!OepYZ6Q!9cfBUowRKiZQmatKqiL2675wON5rXhhj122LYdUpnEVUbmyUU6ODU36_lBzzXeFvxNFSfla5on2ZXbwFicNoD8qwmqUegGzhy-oKc8owN4AxCzetZV4$


Worksite Survey | Asset Information Services 
National Records Group | Audax Road | York YO30 4US  
E:  louise.bell@networkrail.co.uk 
W:  www.networkrail.co.uk  

At Network Rail we work flexibly – so whilst it suits me to email now, I do not expect a response or 
action outside of your own working hours 

 

From: Utility Solutions Orders <requests.utilitysolutions@atkinsrealis.com>  
Sent: 12 December 2023 07:05 
To: OP Buried Services Enquiries <OPBuriedServicesEnquiries@networkrail.co.uk> 
Subject: Plant Enquiry - 215625 - Site off Belmont Road, High Street, Uxbridge - Please respond by 
14/12/2023 
 
Our Reference: 215625 
Site Name: Site off Belmont Road, High Street, Uxbridge 
Works Description: Demolition 
Site Grid References: 505526 184220 

To whom it may concern, 

Please find enclosed a plant enquiry for your attention.   

We request plans showing the location of your company's affected plant in relation to the 
entire site area shown within the boundary on the attached map.  Grid references and 
postcodes relative to the site boundary are provided on the attached map to help you locate 
the site. 

Within your response please quote our reference number and the name of the site shown above.  If 
you do not have any apparatus in this area, please could you send written confirmation to declare that 
no apparatus is affected.  Please also include information relating to the use and location of Radio 
Frequency Identification Devices (RFIDs) where available.  

It would be greatly appreciated if you could respond to this enquiry by 14/12/2023.  Your prompt 
response will assist with our clients proposals in your interests of plant protection.   

If you have any queries in relation to this plant enquiry please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Kind regards, 

ATKINS - Utility Solutions 

The Hub, 500 Park Avenue, Aztec West, Almondsbury, Bristol, BS32 4RZ. 

Tel: 01454 667777  

Email:  searches.utilitysolutions@atkinsrealis.com  

 

*******************************************************************************************************************
*********************************************  

mailto:louise.bell@networkrail.co.uk
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.networkrail.co.uk/__;!!OepYZ6Q!9cfBUowRKiZQmatKqiL2675wON5rXhhj122LYdUpnEVUbmyUU6ODU36_lBzzXeFvxNFSfla5on2ZXbwFicNoD8qwmqUegGzhy-oKc8owN4Ax2YwbjMc$
mailto:searches.utilitysolutions@atkinsrealis.com
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Bhaaskar, Aadhithyaa

From: Plantenquiries <Plantenquiries@ocugroup.com>
Sent: 13 December 2023 19:12
To: Utility Solutions GDC Requests
Subject: E12-23-2181  RE: Plant Enquiry - 215625 - Site off Belmont Road, High Street, 

Uxbridge - Please respond by 14/12/2023

 
 
Dear Sir or Madam, 
  
Thank you for your plant enquiry below. 
  
We can confirm that Lumen Technologies (formerly CenturyLink Communications UK Limited, Level 3, Global Crossing 
(UK) Ltd, Global Crossing PEC, Fibernet UK Ltd and Fibrespan Ltd) do not have any apparatus within the indicated works 
area. 
  
OCU responds to plant enquiries for all of the above and therefore you only need send one plant enquiry to cover all 
of these companies. 
  
Please note that this response is only valid for 3 months.  If your works do not commence within this time period, 
please resubmit your plant enquiry for assessment before any works commence. 
 
Regards 
 
Plant Enquiries Dept 
OCU 
Borehamwood Ind. Park 
Rowley Lane 
Borehamwood 
WD6 5PZ 
 
Office:  +44 (0)208 731 4613 
Fax:      +44 (0)208 731 4601 
Email:    plantenquiries@ocugroup.com 
Web:    http://www.ocugroup.com 
 

                
 

 
 

From: Utility Solutions Orders <requests.utilitysolutions@atkinsrealis.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 7:05 AM 
To: Plantenquiries <Plantenquiries@ocugroup.com> 
Subject: Plant Enquiry - 215625 - Site off Belmont Road, High Street, Uxbridge - Please respond by 14/12/2023 
 

 
Our Reference: 215625 

 External Email Warning: Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender & know the content is 
safe. Learn why this is important 

 



From: NRSWA <nrswa.nrswa@sky.uk> 
Sent: 12 December 2023 20:47 
To: Utility Solutions GDC Requests 
Subject: Plant Enquiry - 215625 - Site off Belmont Road, High Street, Uxbridge - 

14/12/2023 
 

 

Thank you for your enquiry. 
 
Please be advised that Sky Telecommunications Services Ltd will not be affected by your proposal. 
 
Best endeavours have been made to ensure accuracy, however if you require further information, 
please contact us by email at nrswa@sky.uk. 
 
Regards 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

From: Utility Solutions Orders <requests.utilitysolutions@atkinsrealis.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 7:05 AM 
To: NRSWA <nrswa.nrswa@sky.uk> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Plant Enquiry - 215625 - Site off Belmont Road, High Street, Uxbridge - Please 
respond by 14/12/2023 
 
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

mailto:nrswa@sky.uk
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Bhaaskar, Aadhithyaa

From: tfl_lu_hvcables@safedigs.co.uk
Sent: 12 December 2023 21:37
To: Utility Solutions Searches
Subject: TfL – London Underground HV Cables LSBUD Ref. 31839766

12/12/2023  
 
LSBUD ref: 31839766  
 
Your ref: LM 215625/SuC  
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  

TfL – London Underground HV Cables - Not Affected 

We acknowledge with thanks your request for New Roads & Street Works Act Enquiry dated above. 

Based on the information provided, I can confirm that London Underground does not have any HV Power cable 
assets within the area(s) specified in your request. 

Please note we only manage High Voltage, Pilot and Fibre Optic cables for the London Underground distribution 
network. 

Yours sincerely, 

On Behalf of LU HV Power Cable Assets 

HV Power Cable Assets NRSWA  
Systems & Infrastructure  
 
LSBUD:  
If you have an enquiry relating to the use of the LSBUD website, please contact LSBUD using the following 
information:  
Telephone: 0345 437 7365  
Email: enquiries@lsbud.co.uk  
Website: www.lsbud.co.uk  
 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
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Bhaaskar, Aadhithyaa

From: National Plant Enquiries
Sent: 13 December 2023 10:39
To: Utility Solutions GDC Requests
Subject: RE: Plant Enquiry - 215625 - Site off Belmont Road, High Street, Uxbridge - Please 

respond by 14/12/2023

 
 
Please accept this email as confirmation that Vodafone: Fixed does not have apparatus within the vicinity 
of your proposed works detailed below. 
 
Many thanks. 
 
Plant Enquiries Team(RG) 
T: +44 (0)1454 662881 
E: osm.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com 
 
This response is made only in respect to electronic communications apparatus forming part of the Vodafone Limited electronic 
communications network formerly being part of the electronic communications networks of Cable & Wireless UK (now re-named 
Vodafone Enterprise UK), Energis Communications Limited, Thus Group Holdings Limited and Your Communications Limited. 

ATKINS working on behalf of Vodafone: Fixed  

PLEASE NOTE: 

The information given is indicative only.  No warranty is made as to its accuracy.  This information must not be solely relied upon in the 
event of excavation or other works carried out in the vicinity of Vodafone plant.  No liability of any kind whatsoever is accepted by 
Vodafone, its servants, or agents, for any error or omission in respect of information contained on this information.  The actual position 
of underground services must be verified and established on site before any mechanical plant is used.  Authorities and contractors will 
be held liable for the full cost of repairs to Vodafone's apparatus and all claims made against them by Third parties as a result of any 
interference or damage. 

IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ:- 
Diversionary works may be necessary if the existing line of the highway/railway or its levels are altered, where apparatus is 
affected.  Where apparatus is affected and requires diversion, you must submit draft details of the proposed scheme with a request for a 
'C3 Budget Estimate' to c3requests@vodafone.com   These estimates should be provided by Vodafone normally within 20 working days 
from receipt of your request.  Please include proof of this C2 response when requesting a C3 (using the ‘forward’ option). 
 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
 
 

At Atkins - member of the SNC-Lavalin Group, we work flexible hours around the world. Although I have sent this email at 
a time convenient for me, I don't expect you to respond until it works for you.  

 

From: Utility Solutions Orders <requests.utilitysolutions@atkinsrealis.com>  
Sent: 12 December 2023 12:35 
To: National Plant Enquiries <OSM.enquiries@atkinsrealis.com> 
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
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